
Oliveros, Michelle 

From: 

Sent 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Yamuder, Robert 
Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:18 PM 
Gill, Kathleen 
Point of Contact Change Form re: FEMA Disasters 
SKM_360i23010313540.pdf 

You indicated last week you would like to be the City's Primary Point of Contact {POC) for FEMA disasters moving 
forward. 

The subject POC form (attached) requires your cell phone number which I can fill in 
objection, I can then sign the form with my digital signature to effectuate the change. 

If you have no 

I am still an Alternate Point of Contact for most of the disasters as former Risk Manager and I added Rita as a second 
alternate on some of them for her to help close the open disasters out. I understand Orisha may be the next Risk 
Manager and I am happy to get her up to speed on these disasters for her to eventually take over this role. We can 
discuss in more detail at your convenience. 

Thanks, Rob 
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Oliveros. Michelle 

From: Yamuder, Robert 
Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:14 AM 
Flike, Robert (DHSES) 

Cc: Azrelyant, Rita;Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) 
Subject: RE: POC Change Request, City of New Rochelle 
Attachments: Primary Request for Change of Applicant signed 010323.pdf; Alternate Request for 

Change of Applicant signed 010323.pdf 

Good Morning Mr. Flike-

As directed, I am forwarding to you the completed and signed forms regarding my request to change the Primary POC 
and Alternate POC in the City of New Rochelle due to personnel changes. 

I would also like to request Omar Smalls be removed as Primary and/or Alternate POC on all current and future projects 
as he no longer works for the City of New Rochelle. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, Robert 

Robert A. Vamuder 
Commisioner of Human Resources 
Department of Human Resources 
ryamuder@newrochelleny.com 
Tel: (914) 654-2170 
Fax: (914)654-8169 

City Hall 
515 North Avenue 
New Rochelle, NY 10801 
www.NewRochelleNY.com 

NPJ 
NV 

NEW ROCHELLE 
IP �Al.I.\' YOURS 

From: Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <Jean.Gunsch@dhses.ny.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:48 AM 
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny.com> 
Cc: Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newrochelleny.com>; Flike, Robert (DHSES) <Robert.Flike@dhses.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: POC Change Request, City of New Rochelle 
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EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 

·content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good morning Rob, 

Wishing you the best in the New Year! 

Attached are the forms for changing the POC and alternate POC. The completed forms should be returned to 
Robert.flike@dhses. ny.qov. 

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

yg 

rv @ y 

@ yg 
y@ y 

Happy New Year!, -Rob 

Robert A. Yamuder 
Commissioner of Human Resources 
(914) 654-2170
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Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Subject

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, January 6, 2023 4:13 PM
Medina, Jeanett;Amir Wirr (awirr@newrochelleny. com);Aponte, Socorro;Pellegrino, Peter
R/V: Do Not Enroll New Members Online Until Further Notice

NYSLRS requests no enrollment of new members online until further notice as per message below.

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: NYSLRS Member EnrollmenKinternalregistrationinquiries@osc. ny. gov>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 3:30 PM
To: Yamuder, RoberKryamuder@newrochelleny. com>
Subject: Do Not Enroll New Members Online Until Further Notice

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

NYSLRS
New ft»k State S Local IWtomnt Sptm

Office oftte New Vixk State Ooniplrolsr
Stats Complraltor Ihtxnas P. UHapoU

Retirement Online

Dear Employer:

Please stop using Retirement Onlineto enroll new members immediately.
The online member enrollment processes are not functioning property. We will notify you as soon as we have
resolved the issue.

You can continue using Retirement Online for regular monthly reporting.

If you report through enhanced reporting, however, please do not enroll any new members through the file upload
process. Any mandatory members who are not already enrolled should be excluded from your December monthly
report.



For mandatory members, please wait until Retirement Online issues are resolved and enroll them online.

If you need to enroll optional members, complete a membership application, which you can print from our website.
Submit the application by fax to 518-486-4382 - do not also enroll the member online when Retirement Online
issues are resolved. For more information, visit our Member Enrollment a e.

For assistance, please contact us at 844-619-9614, Monday through Friday between 7:30 am - 5:00 pm, or send a
message using our hel desk form.
Sincerely,
NYSLRS

CONNECTED WITH NYSLRS

RSS v T J Facebook

STAY i

@iBlog (^ Twitter
yjf;!1

YouTube \~"^'} Retirement Online

Copyng/K © 2023 New York State and Local Retmnwnt System (NYSLRS). All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

110 State Street, Albany, NewYork 12244-0001

You are receiving this email because you have been designated as an employer contact by your organization. If you feel you have

received this email in error, please dick unsubscribe and we mil inform the NYSLRS Member and Emptoyer Services Bureau of your

request.



Olweros. Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, January 13, 2023 9:28 AM
Pellegrino, Peter
R/V: Sick Leave Bonus Program
Office of the City Clerk_2301 13091100-pdf

Please see attached for further processing. Do you know which department(s) did not respond to date? Thanks, Rob

From: Oliveros, Michelle <M01iveros@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:12 AM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny.com>
Subject: Sick Leave Bonus Program

Good Morning Rob,

Happy Friday!

As requested, see attached the Sick Leave Bonus Memo.

If you need the hard copy I will drop it off.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Michelle

MicfwCEe Odveros
City Clerk
515 North Avenue
New RocheUe, NY 10801
Officer: (914) 654-2162
Fax#:(914)654'2D8



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject

Yamuder, Robert

Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:41 PM
Stephanie B. Rooney
RE: Medical Request Denial received from: St. Johns Riverside Hospital

Good Afternoon Ms. Rooney- Thank you for your follow up inquiry.

I tried again to call you at the number provided and was switched to an automated service. Therefore, kindly ccontact
me to discuss the information you are seeking. My telephone and fax numbers appear below.

Sincerely, Robert

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: Stephanie B. Rooney <srooney@osc.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:33 AM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny.com>
Subject: RE: Medical Request Denial rece'ived from: St. Johns Riverside Hospital

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Hi could you tell me the members name so I can look up the case and then call you? Sorry

Stepfianie (8. (Kponey

Sureau of (Disa6iGty Services
Phone: (518)486-7093
Fax: (518) 408-3587
Email: Sroone Qosc. n . ov

Office of the New York State Comptroller
Thomas P. DiNapoli

ANYSLRS
New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street Albany NY 12244-0001

htt ://www.osc. state, n .us/retire/



From: Yamuder, Robert <r amuder newrochellen ,com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:09 AM
To: Stephanie B. Rooney <sroonev@osc.nv.gov>
Cc: Lyerly, Anne <AI erl newrochellen . com>; Devoe, Judy<Jdevoe newrochellen . com>
Subject: RE: Medical Request Denial received from: St. Johns Riverside Hospital

Good Morning Ms. Rooney- Thank you for your inquiry.

I tried to call you at the number provided and was switched to an automated service. Therefore, kindly call me to
discuss the information you are seeking.

Sincerely, Robert

Robert A. Yamuder

Commisioner of Human Resources
Department of Human Resources
r amuder newrochellen . corn

Tel: (914)654-2170
Fax: (914)654^169

Gty Hall
515 North Avenue

New Rochelte, NY 10801
www. NewRochelleNY. com

NEWRQCHELLE
IBBAI-tV YOUB*

From: Stephanie B. Rooney<sroonev(a)osc. nv. eov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Lyerly, Anne <AI erl newrochellen , com>
Cc: Yamuder, Robert <r amuder newrochellen .com>
Subject: Medical Request Denial received from: St. Johns Riverside Hospital

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good morning,

Could you help me in obtaining records from St. Johns Hospital? They denied request due to no longer being in contract
with your department. If you have a fax number I can send the waiver for records. We look for all of the following listed
below.

Operative- any surgeries.
Post-Operative- follow-ups to any surgeries.
Imaging, La bs, & Tests



. Attending and Office notes.

Thanks,

Stepfianie <B. ̂ poney

(Bureau of(Disa6ility Services
Phone: (518)486-7093
Fax: (518) 408-3587
Email: Sroonev(5)osc. ny. gov

Office of the New York State Comptroller
Thomas P. DiNapoli

^ '.NYSLRS
New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street Albany NY 12244-0001

htt ://www. osc. state. n . us/retire/

Notice: This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or
Federal law. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are requested not to disclose, copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on the contents of this information.

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
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:10 PM
Paladino, Jessica;Vincent Toomey
Heather Harrison;Medina, Jeanett

RE: Workshop for DPW Managers
SKM_360i23012512070.pdf

Good Morning- Jeanett Medina, Ch/il Service Administrator (cc'd), informed me that the Probationary Report is an old
form which incorrectly shows the probationary periods.

The Civil Service Rules published by the Civil Service Commission under Rule XIV entitled Probationary Term state under
paragraph la that "Except as herein otherwise provided, every permanent appointment to a position in the non-
competitive, exempt or labor class shall be for a probationary term of not less than eight nor more than thirty-nine
weeks", copy attached.

I was further informed that this form is rarely used where only a few departments use it internally for their record
keeping purposes.

Perhaps the Probationary Report should be updated to reflect the current Civil Service Rules in effect are being followed
including the proper use and filing of the form.

Vince- I understand you provided training to supervisory staff in New Rochelle in the past touching on topics described
below. I would recommend a refresher training session(s) be held if possible for all supervisory staff in all departments
which I would be happy to coordinate through HR.

Thank you, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources

(914) 654-2170

From: Paladino, Jessica <jpaladin@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:53 PM
To: Vincent Toomey <vtoomey@vtlawoffice. com>
Cc: Heather Harrison <hharrison@vtlawoffice. com>; Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelteny. com>
Subject: RE: Workshop for DPW Managers

Thank you. I'm not sure.

Maybe Rob can shed some light when he is back from vacation.

Jessica

From: Vincent Toomey <vtoome vtlawoffice. com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:50 PM
To: Paladino, Jessica <' aladin newrochellen . com>



Cc: Heather Harrison<hharrison vtlawoffice.com>;Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen .com>
Subject: Re: Workshop for DPW Managers

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Hi Jessica
We will be happy to do some training.
The form is pretty good. May I ask when the probationary period was changed for civilian employees?
Thanks
Vince

On Jan 18, 2023, at 5:21 PM, Paladino, Jessica <" aladin newrochellen . com> wrote:

Good Evening Vince,

It was nice speaking to you a few weeks ago at City Hall.

I know we discussed the desire to have training/workshops for the DPW Managers regarding some
topics:

1. Evaluations for New Employees (9month probation period - evaluations at 3mo, 6mo, 8mo)
2. How to document a counseling memo
3. How to complete any additional write-ups
4. Stages of Discipline for employees
5. Discussion about Charges for Employees

Please see the attached form that Streets Manager John O'Keefe found regarding a Probationary Report.

Thanks for all your help.
Jessica



Oliveros. Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Monday, January 30, 2023 1 1:30 AM
Wirr, Amir

Medina, Jeanett;Aponte, Socorro;Judy DeVoe (Jdevoe@newrochelleny.com);Pellegrino,
Peter
RE: Job Duties
SKM_360i23013011240. pdf

Hi Amir- Thank you compiling your Job Duties list as Employee Benefits Manager, copied below. I would like to sit down
with you and all to discuss the handling/training of your responsibilities including the delegation/assignment of tasks
both now and for the future, HR calendar attached. I will be sending an evite to meet tomorrow, Tuesday, 1/31, 2:00-
3:00pm.

Again, best wishes for continued success in your future endeavors.

Regards, Rob

1. Health Benefits Administration, Conta-acts, & BiUing
NYSHD3 Empire
Emblem HIP
Aetna/H.SA.

- The Preferred Group
- Raymond Optidans

Aflac
Guardian

Bencor

2. Domestic Partnership Compliance
3. Health Insurance Open EnroUment
4. ACA Reporting to Finance for 1095s
5. Reimbursement in Ueu of Health Insurance
6. Annual Health Insurance Audit

7. Unemployment
8. NYS Deferred Comp
9. Offer Letters

10. New Employee Orientation
11. NYSLRS Enrollment
12. NYSLRS Application to Transfer
13. Employee ID Cards
14. Munis Payroll Entry
15. Severance Calculations / Off boarding
16. Retirement Processing

- 375/384 EUgibility (PoUce & Fire)
17. Writing union contracts
18. Updating Qty polides



19. Disability Retirement
20. Employment Reqiusition Forms (Blue Sheets)
21. Personnel Action Forms (PAs)

Salary Calculations
22. Oiange of Personal L-iformadon
23. EAP
24. Personnel Department Budget Management
25. Vouchers

Health Ins Vendors

AAA
Travel

Tuition Reimbursement
Union Funds

Knowledge City
EAP
aty events
Yamuder memberships
Optimum
Printing
Staples

- Unemployment
26. Staples Supplies Ordering
27. Department PayroU / Timesheets
28. Vacation Carryover
29. CodeofEtihics
30. Welfare Fimds

31. Cobra Letters
32. FMLA Letters

33. Young Adult Letters
34. L^surance Verification Letters
35. Leave Control Forms

36. EE04 Reportmg
37. Holiday Forms
38. Employee Events (Holiday Party / BBQ)
39. Review of applications for Commissioners / Deputy Commissioners

Denial emails

40. Employee Directory
41. 207A injury review / payments to AAA
42. Department FOILs
43. Department Conta-acts
44. Non-Rep Performance Appraisals
45. Non-Rep Salary Schedule
46. MI5C items as requested by R. Yamuder
47. Inquiries from City departments regarding various personnel policies / union contract clarification



Olweros, Michelle

From:

Sent:
TO:
Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, February 17, 2023 2:18 PM
Bongiomi, Melissa
RE: Suspicious Email
EFT Payment Scheduled For 2/17/2023- $36,561.60, Details Below

Hi. Thanks for checking. Email attached.

From: Bongiorni, Melissa <mbongi@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny. com>
Subject: Re: Suspicious Email

I'm sure it's spam but you can forward it to me and I'll take a look.

From: Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochetlen . com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:15:43 PM
To: Bongiorni, Melissa <mbon i newrochellen .com>
Subject: Suspicious Email

Hi Melissa- I received a suspicious-looking email earlier today regarding an alleged EFT payment scheduled for today in
the amount of $36,561.60. I have never seen this before nor did I expect to receive it. Can you check to see if this is
legitimate for me to open. I'm guessing it Isn't. Thanks, Rob



Oliveros, Michelle

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, February 17, 2023 4:06 PM
Paladino, Jessica;Hall, Karla;earlbrdshw@aol. com
Melendez, Wilfredo
RE: Specitication No. 5551

Jessica- According to the approved MOA under Article XIII- General Provisions, each unit member shall receive an
annual clothing allowance of $800.

Thank you, Rob

From: Paladino, Jessica <jpaladin@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Hall, Karla <kgilling@newrochelleny.com>; Yamuder, RoberKryamuder@newrochelleny.com>;
earlbrdshw@aol. com

Cc: Melendez, Wilfredo <wmelende@newrochelleny. com>
Subject: RE: Specification No. 5551

Karla,

Attached please find my comments per our call. Please group all similar items together - pants, shirts, coats, etc.

Please keep all Hi Vis colors to Brite Lime and Brite Orange. No yellow/black options.

All other colors should be Navy Blue and Grey.

What about Boots?

Rob -What is the $$ Amount per union contract?

Jessica

Jessica C. Paladino

Deputy Commissioner of Public Works
City of New Rochelle
(914) 654-2129
" aladin newrochellen . corn

From: Hall, Karla <k illin newrocheffen . com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Paladino, Jessica <' aladin newrochellen . com>;Yamuder, Robert <ramuderainewrochellen . com>;
earlbrdshw aol.com

Subject: Specification No. 5551

Good morning,

Attached is a copy of the most recent changes that I made to Spec # 5551 for Work Clothing.
1



Please look it over and let me know what needs to be added or removed.

Thanks

'KarlaJfafC
Purchasing Specialist
Finance Department
khall newrochellen . corn

Tel: (914) 654-2072

City Hall
515 North Avenue

New Rochelle, NY 10801
www.NewRochelleNY.com



Olroeros, Michelle

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yamuder, Robert

Monday, February 13, 2023 12:10 PM
Oliveros, Michelle
RE: 2023 Placard

HiMichelle- I don't believe this pertains to me. Thanks, Rob

From: Oliveros, Michelle <M01iveros@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:51 AM
Subject: 2023 Placard

Good Morning,

I have the 2023 Vehicle Official Placards.

When you have a few minutes, stop by my office to drop off last year's placard and obtain the 2023 Placard.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me.

Have a great day.

Sincerely,

Michelle

MicfieQe. OCiveros
City Clerk
515 North Avenue
New RocheUe, NY 10801
Officer (914) 654-2162
Fax ̂ (914) 654-2158



Olweros, "chelle

From:
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subjecfc

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, February 17, 2023 4:06 PM
Paladino, Jessica;Hall, Karla;earlbrdshw@aol,com
Melendez, Wilfredo

RE: Specification No. 5551

Jessica- According to the approved MOA under Article XIII- General Provisions, each unit member shall receive an
annual clothing allowance of $800.

Thank you, Rob

From: Paladino, Jessica <jpaladin@newrochelleny. com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Hall, Karla <kgilling@newrochelleny.com>; Yamuder, RoberKryamuder@newrochelleny.com>;
earlbrdshw@aol.com
Cc: Melendez, Wilfredo <wmelende@newrochetteny. com>
Subject: RE: Specification No. 5551

Karla,

Attached please find my comments per our call. Please group all similar items together- pants, shirts, coats, etc.

Please keep all Hi Vis colors to Brite Lime and Brite Orange. No yellow/black options.

All other colors should be Navy Blue and Grey.

What about Boots?

Rob - What is the $$ Amount per union contract?

Jessica

Jessica C. Paladino

Deputy Commissioner of Public Works
City of New Rochelle
(914) 654-2129
" aladin newrochellen .corn

From: Hall, Karla <k illin anewrochellen .com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Paladino, Jessica <" aladin newrochellen .com>; Yamuder, Robert <r amuder anewrochellen .com>;
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

{KarEa(HaC[
Purchasing Specialist
Finance Department
khall newrochellen . corn

Tel: (914) 654-2072

City Hall
515 North Avenue

New Rochelle, NY 10801
www. NewRochel leNY.com



Olweros, Michelle

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, February 24, 2023 10:13 AM
Medina, Jeanett
New Positions

SKM_360i23022409290.pdf

Hi Jeanett- As a reminder to myself, when you return from vacation, I would (ike to discuss new positions discussed with
Kathleen this week including:

Parks Recreation- Sustainability Coordinator; Recreation Supervisor (Approved by CSC?)
Cit Mana er's Office- Executive Director of Public Affairs (non-Rep, Salary Grade 5, Civil Service Commission approval
re: number of Non-Reps in CM office?)
DPW- (see Org chart attached) Move Alvaro to Deputy Commissioner/City Engineer position; fill Secretary to
Commissioner position (interviews ongoing); create new Assistant Traffic Engineer position; fill Civil/Structural Engineer
position (vacant from Alvaro moving up); increase Jessica's salary to match new salary for Alvaro's new position
Develo ment- Create new Grant Specialist, Grade 7, (CSC approved?)

Thank you, Rob



Olweros. Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday. February 24, 2023 1:36 PM
Melendez, Wilfredo;Parise, Vincent
Alfonzo-Larrain, Alvaro

Carpenters Pond Stone Bridge
20210904_091623.jpg; 20210904_091657.jpg; 20210904_091451.jpg; 20210904_
O91510.jpg; 20210910_131030. jpg

Attached are photos I have on file regarding the damages caused by the Ida storm flooding.

Please let me know if there are any other photos of before and/or after any repairs have been made. I understand some
of the pathways leading up to the bridge have been repaired and repairs to the actual stones on the bridge have not
been repaired to date. Lastly, please forward to me any invoices, inspection reports, estimates or other documentation
you may have on file.

Thank you, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, February 24, 2023 4:21 PM
Nyman, Cecelia;Azrelyant, Rita
Mccurry, Gail;Gunsch, Jean (DHSES);Bukowski, James (DHSES);Naughton, Stephen
(DHSES);Taegder, Sarah (DHSES)
RE: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - Follow-up Meeting Notes
Pedestrian bridge Project_121421_Rev2021222. pdf; 2022-0017 - DPW - Blagodot nka
ADP- 21-032 Pedestrian Bridge Replacement (1).pdf; FLOWERS CIT/ PARK COMPLEX -
GOGGLE MAP w field labeling.pdf

You're welcome and thank you.

Attached are the: 1} Pinebrook Pedestrian Bridge plans; 2) Bridge Contractor Blagodafs contract/specifications; 3)
Bridge Design Consultant Mott and MacDonald NY, INC. contract; and 4) Aerial map of Flower City Park with labeling of
fields.

Regards, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia.nyman@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:30 PM
To: Yamuder, RoberKryamyder@newrochelleny.com>; Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newrochelleny.com>
Cc: Mccurry, Gait <ElizabethGail. Mccurry@fema. dhs.gov>; Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <jean. gunsch@dhses. ny.gov>;
Bukowski, James (DHSES) <James.Bukowski@dhses.ny.gov>; Naughton, Stephen (DHSES)
<Stephen. Naughton@dhses. ny.gov>; Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Taegder@dhses. ny.gov>
Subject: RE: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - ft)llow-up Meeting Notes

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CUCK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Thank you! I will add it into the system!

Gecetia JVymaa
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov



FEMA

From: Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen . com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia. n man fema. dhs. ov>; Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newrochellen . com>
Cc: Mccurry, Gail <ElizabethGail. Mccurr fema. dhs. ov>; Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <jean. gunsch@)dhses. nv. eov>; Dugan,
James (DHSES)<iames. d^Kan@d hses. nv.eov>; Naughton, Stephen (DHSES)<Ste hen. Nau hton dhses. n . ov>;
Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Tae der dhses. n . ov>
Subject: RE: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - Follow-up Meeting Notes

CAUTION: Jhis email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolidted or suspicious
in nature.

Good Afternoon Cecelia- Attached is the memo regarding the maintenance information for the Carpenters Pond Stone
Bridge.

Sincerely, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914)654-2170

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen .com>; Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newroch&llen .com>
Cc: Mccurry, Gall <ElizabethGail.Mccurr fema.dhs. ov>; Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <iean.Kunsch@>dhsesjiy^oy>; Dugan,
James (DHSES) <iames.dugan@dhses.nv.gov>; Naughton, Stephen (DHSES)<Ste hen.Nau hton dhses-n . ov>;
Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Tae der dhses.n . ov>
Subject: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - Follow-up Meeting Notes

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good afternoon Robert and Rita,

Thanks again for joining the call. Please see the attached notes and Action Items.
By COB Tomorrow, please sent me a brief letter regarding the maintenance information for the Qirpenter Stone Pond
Bridge.
I will reach out next week regarding what else is needed for the Pedestrian Bridge Project.

I have also attached the 3 summary sheets to work on for each respective project.
Additionally, I was asked by leadership to submit Requests for Information (RFIs) for these Projects:

Project 550009 -APP CERT Roads City-Wide (we already have the contract info, but was Force Account Labor,
Force Account Equipment and/or Force Account Materials used?)
Project 549891 - APP CERT EPM City-Wide
Project 549904 Debris Removal



A formal request will be sent to you on Monday which you will then have 15 days to fulfill. If not completed by then the
project may have an eligibility issue placed on it for a partial or full DM. (Due Date 3/13}

Again, please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or if you need assistance with anything. Thanks again!

Respectfully,

Cecelia, ̂ ynwut
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov

FEM^



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc
Subject
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert
Wednesda March 1, 2023 12:34 PM

Judy DeVoe Odevoe@newrochelleny. com)
C-# and C-2F Forms

C2F. pdf;C3.pdf;

Good Afternoor Thank you for taking my call earlier today. Again, please send my best wishes to your husband
r a full and speedy recovery.

Attached are blank C-3 and C-2F forms as we discussed. I have a call into TRIAD, the third party administrator, who
handles the Cit/s Worker's Comp claims, in request of providing a claim number which I will forward to you as soon as I
receive it.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, Robert

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 6S4-2170



OIjveros, Michelle

From:

Senfc
To:
Cc
Subjecfc

Yamuder, Robert

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:57 PM
Nyman, Cecelia;Azrelyant, Rita
Taegder, Sarah (DHSES);Gunsch, Jean (DHSES);Bukowski, James (DHSES);Mccurry, Gall
RE: 4615DR-NY City of New Rochelle Follow-up Meeting

Good Afternoon Cecelia-

The City Engineer contacted our bridge consultant whose response to the question of respective bridge costs is:

'To rebuild in all wood (or a wood/steel structure) that is properly engineered would likely be in the $150K range (each
bridge)".

Sincerely, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecella.nyman@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:09 AM
To: Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newrochelleny. com>; Yamuder, Robert <rYamuder@newrochelleny. com>
Cc: Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Taegder@dhses.ny.gov>; Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <jean.gunsch@dhses.ny.gov>;
Bukowski, James (DHSES) <James. Bukowski@dhses. ny.gov>; Mccurry, Gail <ElizabethGail. Mccurry@fem3. dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: 4615DR-NY City of New Rochelle Follow-up Meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good morning Rita and Robert,
Please disregard my email from 2/15 as I have taken a look at all of the documents sent again and here are the most
updated findings:

On the contract section of the excel sheet:

Emergency Roadway Repairs fThis is
for the APPCERT Roads Project) I will
u load related information to that ro'ect

Emergency Storm Damage Turf Repair,
Flowers City Park Fosina Field, Flowers
City Park Softball & Baseball Fields

HIS WAS ALREADY OBLIGATED
Skidelsky Field Replacement (THIS IS
FOR ANOTHER PROJECT: Project
550026- Soccer Field at Flowers Field -
2) I will upload related information to that

0

Twin Lake Culvert (THIS WAS
ALREADY OBLIGATED)



Additionally, the labor information and equipment looks like it is debris removal and can be added to that project
instead. I will make those changes and upload the additional information.

In terms of Emergency Protective Measures and what was checked off in the EEIs, we need the related information for:
Detouring traffic from access routes impaired, placing barriers, and the rescue for the flooded on-call fire truck. The
materials such as the traffic safety service materials and the barrier tape look related to this project, but what was the
2x8 Wood (20), Paint Roller (1), 3 pack Woven Roll Cover (1), Paint Semi Gloss Black (2) used for?

Let me know if you have any questions and we can certainly discuss more about this on our call this week.

Thanks again,

CecefiaJVymau
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management ̂ ency
fema. ov

FEMA

From: Nyman, Cecelia
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newrochellen . com>
Cc: Yam uder, Robert <r amuder newrochellen . com>; Mccurry, Gail <ElizabethGail. Mccur fema. dhs. ov>;Taegder,
Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Tae der dhses.n . ov>; Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <iean.gunsch(5)dhses.nv.eov>: Dugan, James
(DHSES) <iames. duean@idhses. nv.gov>
Subject: RE: 4615DR-NY City of New Rochelle Follow-up Meeting

Thanks Rita,
I am looking over the spreadsheet, and have a question with sbme of the contract costs. This project is for emergency
protective measures, can you describe in detail what occurred with each and why they are considered an emergency
protective measures?

From the FEMA PAPPG V4 (pg.110)
Emergency protective measures conducted before, during, and after an incident are eligible if the measures:

Eliminate or lessen immediate threats to lives, public health, or safety;OR
Eliminate or lessen immediate threats of significant additional damage to improved public or private property in
a cost-effective manner.

Emergency Roadway Repairs



Emergency Storm Damage Turf Repair,
Flowers City Park Fosina Field, Flowers
Citv Park Softball & Baseball Fields

Skidelsky Field Replacement

Twin Lake Culvert

Thanks again!

Qeeetia, ̂ fy.mcin
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov

From: Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newrochellen . com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:10 PM
To: Nyman, Cecelia<cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov>
Cc: Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen .com>
Subject; RE: 4615DR-NY City of New Rochelle Follow-up Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolidted or suspicious
in nature.

Good Afternoon Cecelia,

Attached is the APP CERT City Wide spreadsheet with backup (multiple tabs). Please let me know if I missed anything.

Thanks,
Rita

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen .com>; Azrelyant, R'lta <razrel a a newrochellen .com>
Cc: Gunsch, Jean (DHSES) <jean. gunsch@)dhses. nv. gov>; Bukowski, James (DHSES) <James. Bukowski adhses. n . ov>;
Mccurry, Gail <ElizabethGail. Mccur fema. dhs. ov>; Taegder, Sarah (DHSES)<Sarah. Tae der dhses. n . ov>;
Naughton, Stephen (DHSES) <Ste hen.Nau hton dhses.n . ov>
Subject: 4615DR-NY City of New Rochelle Follow-up Meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLIO< links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.



Good afternoon Robert,
Thanks again for joining the call this morning. Please see attached notes with Action Items with Due Dates attached. I
also wanted to go over a few updates since we last spoke:

1. As we discussed during the meeting, let's aim for getting the summary sheets together for Project 550009 -
APPCERT Roads City-Wide and Project 549891 -APP CERT EPM City-Wide by Fri 2/17. If I don't receive them by
then, I will be sending out an official RFI, which gives you 14 days to gather the information.

2. A new project was created for the Carpenter Bridge! Project # 706053 Because the work has not started yet, we
don't need too much documentation as of now, let's aim for this information for Friday 2/17:

a. Applicant to login and approve ODD
b. Estimated Costs and any mitigation measures, plans for repairs-just a couple of sentences
c. Maintenance Letter: Any records or a brief letter with Cit/s letter head describing the maintenance of

the bridge.
3. Project 549908 Pedestrian Bridge- I will be in touch if we need any additional information, specifically for

Pedestrian Bridge South, as it has much less detail because we didn't have a site inspection for it.
4. 3/3 Due date for additional Debris Removal documentation and EEI information- Feel free to email me and I can

upload appropriate documents.
5. Next Meeting 2/23 at 10am EST

Feel free to reach out with any questions. I will be in touch!

Thanks again!

Cecefia JVymaa
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia. n man fema. dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov

^A



Oliveros. Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 4:47 PM
Jasmine Brown

RE: Recent MOAs
PBA CONTRACT 2020-2026 FINALpdf; SIGNED CSEA CONTRACT 2021-2026-pdf

Good Afternoon Jasmine- I am happy to respond to your inquiry as Amir no longer works for the City of New
Rochelle. Copies of the subject contracts are attached.

Sincerely, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: Jasmine Brown <jbrown@vtlawoffice. com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:17 PM
To: Wirr, Amirowirr@newrochelleny. com>
Cc: Yamuder, RoberKryamuder@newrochelleny.com>
Subject: Recent MOAs

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good afternoon. Amir -

Would you be able to send me a copy of the City's most recent CSEA and PBA agreements?

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

jasmine L. Brown
Associate

Law Office of Vincent Toomey
3000 Marcus Avenue, Suite 1W10
Lake Success, NY 11042
(516) 358-5690



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc

Subject
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Friday, March 10, 2023 1:02 PM
Nyman, Cecelia;Azrelyant, Rita
Mccurry, Gail;Naughton,. Stephen (DHSES);Taegder, Sarah (DHSES);Gunsch, Jean
(DHSES);Bukowski, James (DHSES)
RE: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - Follow-up Meeting Notes 3/10
SKM_308e22013114340. pdf; Flowers City Park Skidelsky Site Inspection Report signed
020722-pdf; Flowers City Park - Skidelsky 1; Flowers City Park Skidelsky field Post IDA
replacement file photos!; Flowers City Park Skidelsky Field project file photos!; Skidelsky
Field Rebuild Project File photos; Skidelsky Field Project File photos; 3rd Set of Skidelsky
Field Project File Photos

Good Afternoon-

Attached are the available photos regarding Skidelsky Field in Flowers City Park under Project #550026.

Also attached is the proposal and purchase order from the Landtek Group who made the repairs. Landtek Group has a
proprietary right to repair their own field they installed so there was no contract bid for this work. Lastly, attached is the
signed inspection report.

Thank you, Rob

Robert A. Yamuder

Commissioner of Human Resources
(914) 654-2170

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia. nyman<a)fema. dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newrochelleny. com>; Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny. com>
Cc: Mccurry, Gall <ElizabethGail. Mccurry@fema. dhs.gov>; Naughton, Stephen (DHSES)
<Stephen. Naughton@dhses. ny.gov>; Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Taegder@dhses. ny.gov>; Gunschjean (DHSES)
<jean. gunsch@dhses. ny. gov>; Bukowski, James (DHSES) <lames. Bukowski@dhses. ny.gov>
Subject: 4615DR-NY - City of New Rochelle - Follow-up Meeting Notes 3/10

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Robert and Rita,

Thanks again for such a productive meeting.
Please see notes attached with the remaining action items. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions and I will
also be in touch next weekl

Respectfully,

Qecetia ̂ fyman
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia. n man fema. dhs. ov

1



Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov

>."̂ FEMA



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent
To:
Subject
Attachments:

Yamuder, Robert

Monday, March 13, 2023 10:39 AM
Gill, Kathleen
FW: MEMO: Assembly Bill 5135
memo re assembly bill 5135. pdf

Pf\... I'll keep this on my radar for any updates.

From: Devoe, Judy <ldevoe@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:21 AM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny. com>; Azrelyant, R'rta <razrelya@newrochetleny. com>
Subject: FW: MEMO: Assembly Bill 5135

FYI

From: John Spingler <ISpingler@triadEate. com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 9:39 AM i
To: John Spingler <JSpingler@triadgate. com>
Subject: MEMO: Assembly Bill 5135

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Good morning,

There is an assembly bill that is proposing further changes to the Workers' Compensation Board in relation to PTSD
claims and first responders.

We invite you to review the attached regarding the proposed changes.

Regards,

ye/SaSpiag^w
Client Manager Liaison
Triad Group, LLC
400 Jordan Road, Troy, NY 12180
Phone: 1-800-337-7419 x325
Fax: 866-512-4911
JS in ler Triad ate. com

.0***BO

WOMHfrOWNa
BWWEWES

TRIAD
GROUP



This is a confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient, the use or dissemination of the contents of
this communication is strictly prohibited.



Oliveros, Michelle

From:

Sent

To:
Subject:

Yamuder, Robert
Monday, March 13, 2023 10:31 AM
Devoe, Judy;Azrelyant, Rita
RE: Safety fit Health Training

Judy- Received, thank you. Seems like a good safety resource. -Rob

From: Devoe, Judy <Jdevoe@newrochelleny.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochelleny.com>; Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newrochelleny.com>
Subject: FW: Safety & Health Training

F/l

From: John Spingler <JSD(nBler@»triadeate. com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 4:00 PM
To:JohnSpingler<JS in ler triad ate.com>
Subject: Safety & Health Training

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Triad has partnered with Needham Risk Management Group to offer Online Safety & Health Training for our clients!

Currently available courses include:

. Personal Protective Equipment

. Walking and Working Surfaces

. Bloodborne Pathogens

. Non-DOT Reasonable Suspicion for Supervisors

. DOT Reasonable Suspicion for Supervisors

. Fire Extinguisher Use

. Hazard Communication/NYS Right-to-Know

. Respirator Training

. Asbestos Awareness

. Rabies/Tickborne Disease Awareness

. Stormwater Management

. Hazardous-Universal Waste Management

. Basic Electrical Safety in the Workplace



. NYS Sexual Harassment Prevention

Pricing: We are offering FREE access to Needham Risk Online Training services for up to two (2) users and for $20 per
user thereafter.

This information can be referenced through the following link: htt s: www.triad ate.com safet -and-loss-control

Regards,

Client Manager Liaison
Triad Group, LLC
400 Jordan Road, Troy, NY 12180
Phone: 1-800-337-7419 x325
Fax: 866-512-4911
JSpineler@Triadeate.com

WOMBfrOWWED
BUSWKMS i

TRIAD '^^s^B"
GROUP iia-
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

Monday, March 13, 2023 3:42 PM
Azrelyant, Rita
RE: DR 4615 - City of New Rochelle - Follow Up Meeting

Hi Rita- You, or whomever gathered the data for this form, would certify that the information was transcribed from
payroll records or other documents, -Rob

From: Azrelyant, Rita <razrelya@newroclielleny.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 3:15 PM
To: Yamuder, Robert <ryamuder@newrochellenY.com>
Subject: FW: DR 4615 - City of New Rochelle - Follow Up Meeting

Hey Rob,

Who signs off on the sheet? You or me?

Thanks,
Rita

From: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newrochellen .conh>; Jean Gun?ch <iean.aunsch@dhses.nv.aov>; Yamuder, Robert
< amuder newrochellen .com>
Subject: RE: DR 4615 - City of New Rochelle - Follow Up Meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT CLICK links or o en attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure, contact IT for guidance.

Thank you Rita!
Additionally, Here is the Fringe Benefit Sheet, if different departments have different fringe benefits we need one for
each. If it is all the same then just filling this out will do!

Thanks again!

eecetw. JVymait
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division | FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia. n man fema. dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema. ov

FE^EA



From: Azrelyant, Rita <razrel a newrochellen .com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:19 AM
To: Nyman, Cecelia <cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov>; Jean Gunsch <iean.Qunsch@dhses.nv.aov>; Yamuder, Robert
< amuder newrochellen .com>
Subject: RE: DR 4615 - City of New Rochelle - Follow Up Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolicited or suspidous
in nature.

Good Morning,

Attached please find the updated forms (APPCERT City Wide Debris, Force Account Labor Summary, Force Account
Equipment Summary). I am still waiting for information regarding FIRE. I will send that to you by the end of today.

Thank you,
R'rta

From:Nyman, Cecelia<cecelia. n man fema. dhs- ov>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Jean Gunsch <iean.aunsch©dhses.nv. aoy>; Yamuder, Robert < amuder newrochellen . com>; Azrelyant, Rita
<razrel a newrochellen .com>
Cc: Bukowski, James (DHSES) <James. Bukowski dhses. n . ov>; Mccurry, Gail
<ElizabethGail.Mccur fema.dhs. ov>; Naughton, Stephen (DHSES) <SteDhen.Nauahton@dhses.nv.gov>;
Taegder, Sarah (DHSES) <Sarah.Taeader<Sidhses.nv.aov>
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
Please see info below for toda/s meeting. We also have it scheduled on WebEx so we can share screens and check the
status of the excel summary sheets and debris info that Is due on Monday! Thanks again!

Project 549908 - APP CERT Pedestrian Bridges: Submitted!
Project: 706053 Carpenter's Pond Stone Bridge: Submitted!
What we need for Project 549904 Debris Removal:

Updated Force Account Labor Summary- We have this just need to match with Equipment Summary
Updated Force Account Equipment Summary- We have this, just need to get equipment codes and match with
Labor Summary
Stump Debris Removal Photos. Locations (GPS Coordinates), Debris Documentation
Vegetatwe Debris Documentation- Load Tickets/where was it taken to?
C&D Debris Documentation - Load Tickets
TDSR Information (GPS Coordinates for Main Street City Yard Waste Disposal transfer station and Beechwood
Yard Waste Disposal transfer station)
White Goods Quantity and how amount was determined
E-Waste Quantity and how amount was determined
GPS Coordinates for DPS Recycling Site

What we need for Project 550009 APPCERT Roads Gty Wide:
2



Updated Force Account Labor Summary
Updated Force Account Equipment Summary
Force Account Material Summary

What we need for Project 549891 EmeiBency Protective Measures:

Updated Force Account Labor Summary
Updated Force Account Equipment Summary
Written description of the activities that took place with as much detail as possible (were measures
citywide?)

Project 550026 -Soccer Reld at Flowers Field- 2/Skidelsky Field Replacement: Which one is it?

Respectfully,

Qeeetia. ̂ yman
Field Operations Branch | Recovery Division [ FEMA Region 2
(Mobile) 202-735-4570
cecelia.n man fema.dhs. ov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fern a. ov

-Original Appointment-
From: Jean Gunsch <iean. flunsch@dhses. nv. aov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:01 PM
To: Jean Gunsch; Nyman, Cecelia
Subject: DR 4615 - City of New Rochelle - Follow Up Meeting
When: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:00 AM-10:30 AM America/New_York.
Where: htt s://meetn . webex. com/meetn /". h ?MTID=m7a829b837977aac6ea1998a4f226ecb3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolicited or suspicious
in nature.

Jean Gunsch is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.

Friday, March 10, 2023

10:00 AM | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 30 mins



Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://meetny.webex.com/meetny/j. php?MTID=m7a829b837977aac6ea1998a
4f226ecb3

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): 161 301 3564

Meeting password: edQjyTQb262

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

+1-518-54&-0500,,1613013564##US (English Menu)

Join by phone

+1-518-549-0500 US (English Menu)

Join from a video s^tem or application

Dial 1613013564@meetny. webex. com

You can also dial 173. 243. 2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com


